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Rivera, Maribelg.

From: f, CorOnline

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:12 AM
To: .= CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Document Number P110000215056
Importance: High

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=Coronline@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Salvatore P. | ADG INTL [mailto:salvatorefarkhi-tekton.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 85, 2811 19:12 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: Document Number P112060215805

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please update the FEI/EIN Number to:
FEI/EIN Number: 27-4822262

Best Regards,

Salvatore Piviri
President

SALVATORE P & ASSOCIATES CORP, INC. DBA ADG-INTL

|
20283 STATE ROAD 7 SUITE 300 BOCA RATON FL 33498 | OFFICE: (754) 208-1727

EMAIL: salvatore@arkhi-tekton.com | WEB: www.arkhi-tekton.com

Please consider the envirconment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original message.

Neither the sender nor the company for which he or she works accepts any liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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